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From: "Shaw Nigel' < GRO i
To: "Lesley J Sewell" GRO i
Subiject: Our Call
Date: Fri, 21 Aug 2015 03:26:47 +0100

Hi Lestey, anour call you mentioned that the whistle bower had taiked sbout a "back door” into tha system.

i stiil haver't seen the programme - that delight awaits me — be | understand he said:
s When he worked in support for a couple of vears in the early 2000s
®  Thers were 30+ peopie in the team
s That it was possible that Horizon had bugs init
Andthat Fujitsu could alter code without the Subposimasters knowledge.

Apart from the obvicus point that there is nothing new in here in relation to the specific cases in gquestion, it is of course true that code is changed by us, but only after it has
been through the exhaustive testing cycles including by the Post Office {now Atos) test team. This is part of normal operation and has no mpact on the ransaction data in
the Audit Store which is the data used to support the sceounting position of the system and any legal action,

As you say there has been very little media noise following the programme.
alk soon

Nigel

F/1370/1



